Oscar Montenegro

From: Hennessey, Ryan <Ryan.Hennessey@arconic.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Oscar Montenegro

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Draft permit comments

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Good Morning Oscar,

| just received the comments back from our corporate office last Friday. Thank you for your patience with us. We have
found no issues with the draft permits provided, other than the language reflecting that stormwater samples must begin
within the first 90 days of permit issuance. We feel this sampling would not provide much benefit as the stormwater
samples were just collected this past year. If we could revert back to the previous permit language stating that they
must be collected within the permit cycle, we would appreciate that. Please let me know if you have any questions or
issues with our stance on the timeline of SW samples.

Thank you,

Ryan Hennessey
Environmental Engineer
Arconic — TN Operations
2300 North Wright Road
Alcoa, TN 37701

Office: 865-977-2403
Cell: 219-765-6616
Arconic.com | ryan.hennessey@arconic.com
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From: Oscar Montenegro <Oscar.Montenegro@tn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 7:03 PM

To: Hennessey, Ryan <Ryan.Hennessey@arconic.com>
Subject: EXT: Draft permit comments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
i the sender and know the content is safe.
: Good evening Ryan,

| wanted to follow up on the status of the permit comments for Arconic North and South Plants. My goal is to get them
issued by the end of the month, pending any comments received. If the only comment is related to the timeframe for
ébiomonitoring we already discussed, please let me know and the previous email may be used as a formal comment.
Please let me know if you had any questions.



EThank you,

TN Denartrnent :'nt &
= CONservation

i Oscar Montenegro | Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11" Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243

Phone: 615-532-0623

oscar.montenegro@tn.gov




Oscar Montenegro

From: Oscar Montenegro

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Hennessey, Ryan

Subject: RE: Draft of NPDES Permit No. TN0067199 - Arconic US LLC
Ryan,

As the permit is written, yes the stormwater monitoring would be required within 90 days of the permit issuance or
after the first qualifying storm event if there are no events in that 90 day period. However, to be consistent the DMR
schedule from the previous permit (biomonitoring submitted in 2022) this can be edited in the final permit to simply be
once per permit cycle if you submit a formal comment asking this be changed. Please let me know if you have any other
questions.

-Oscar

From: Hennessey, Ryan <Ryan.Hennessey@arconic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Oscar Montenegro <Oscar.Montenegro@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Draft of NPDES Permit No. TNO067199 - Arconic US LLC

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Oscar,

A question on the wording within this permit. Biomonitoring requirements for stormwater (Section 3.3) states “ The
toxicity tests specified herein shall be conducted once per permit cycle and begin no later than ninety (90) days from
the effective date of this permit, or as soon thereafter as practicable during a qualifying storm event.”. Does this mean
that all tox tests for stormwater must be collected within the first 90 days of the permit issuance? It is unclear that the
requirements would be once per permit cycle (5 years), but with the caveat of additionally within the first 90 days. Can
you provide some clarity?

Thank you,

Ryan Hennessey
Environmental Engineer
Arconic — TN Operations
2300 North Wright Road
Alcoa, TN 37701

Office: 865-977-2403
Cell: 219-765-6616
Arconic.com | ryan.hennessey@arconic.com
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From: Oscar Montenegro <Oscar.Montenegro@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Weida, Jeffrey C. <Jeffrey.Weida@arconic.com>

Cc: Strickland, Shane C. <shane.strickland@arconic.com>; Hennessey, Ryan <Ryan.Hennessey@arconic.com>;
r4dnpdespermits@epa.gov; Erich Webber <Erich.Webber@tn.gov>; Amanda Mattingly <Amanda.Mattingly@tn.gov>
Subject: EXT: Draft of NPDES Permit No. TNO067199 - Arconic US LLC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
i the sender and know the content is safe.
Mr. Weida,

Enclosed please find a draft copy of the NPDES permit which the Division of Water Resources proposes to issue. This
draft copy is furnished to you solely for your review of its provisions. No wastewater discharges are authorized by this
draft permit. The issuance of an official permit is contingent upon your meeting all of the requirements of the
Tennessee Water Quality Control Act and the Rules and regulations of the Tennessee Water Quality, Oil and Gas Board.

Also enclosed is a copy of the public notice that announces our intent to issue this permit. The notice affords the public
an opportunity to review the draft permit and, if necessary, request a public hearing on this issuance process. If you
disagree with the provisions and requirements contained in the draft permit, you have thirty (30) days from the date of
this correspondence to notify the Division of your objections. If your objections cannot be resolved, you may appeal this
permit upon issuance. This appeal should be filed in accordance with Section 69-3-110 of the Tennessee Code
Annotated.

If you have questions, please contact your Environmental Field Office at 1-888-891-TDEC, or you may contact me at
(615) 532-0623 or by email at oscar.montenegro@tn.gov.

Thank you,

Oscar Montenegro | Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Water Resources

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11" Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243

Phone: 615-532-0623

»oscar.montenegro@tn.gov
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